
  ATTACHMENT IX-E 
 
ATTACHMENT IX-E: Running Start Program Renewal 
 
Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Running Start Program Memorandum 

of Understanding 
 
Recommended Action: Approve as presented 
 
 
 
In December 2011, the Board approved an Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement with Rock 
Valley College to provide a dual credit program referred to “Running Start.” Attached is a 
Memorandum of Understanding to renew the Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement. 
 
To be eligible, the student must meet certain pre-selection criteria as outlined in the 
Memorandum and complete the following: 

• RVC High School Programs Application for Admission 
• All three ACCUPLACER placement tests and score at college level 
• Submit high school transcripts 
• Submit acceptance packet forms 
• Meet with a High School Connections RVC staff member 

 
The term of the renewal memorandum is for one year, July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2015.  The cost to 
North Boone will remain the same at $5,500 per school year for each student. We currently have 
nine NBHS students participating.  That will drop to eight for the second semester.  
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